ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 29, 2010
1:09 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Chair
Representative Carl Gatto
Representati ve Bob Herron
Representative Bob Lynn
Representati ve Max G uenberg
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representati ve Nancy Dahl strom Vice Chair
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 381
"An Act relating to self defense."

- MOVED CSHB 381(JUD) OUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO 348
"An Act relating to the nenbership of the state personnel
board. "
- MOVED CSHB 348(JUD) OQUT OF COWM TTEE
PREVI OQUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 381

SHORT TI TLE: SELF DEFENSE
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) NEUVAN

02/ 23/ 10 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 23/ 10 (H) JUD, FIN

03/ 15/ 10 (H) JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

03/ 15/ 10 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 15/ 10 (H) M NUTE( JUD)

03/ 29/ 10 (H) JUD AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 120
BILL: HB 348

SHORT TI TLE: PERSONNEL BQOARD MEMBERSHI P

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 29, 2010



SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) LYNN

02/ 17/ 10 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 17/ 10 (H) STA, JUD

03/ 11/ 10 (H STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 11/ 10 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 11/ 10 (H) M NUTE( STA)

03/ 16/ 10 (H STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 16/ 10 (H) Moved CSHB 348(STA) CQut of Conmittee
03/ 16/ 10 (H) M NUTE( STA)

03/ 17/ 10 (H STA RPT CS(STA) 3DP 1NR 2AM

03/ 17/ 10 (H) DP: PETERSEN, SEATON, LYNN

03/ 17/ 10 (H) NR. GATTO

03/ 17/ 10 (H AM GRUENBERG, P.W LSON

03/ 29/ 10 (H) JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

W TNESS REG STER

JIMELLIS, Staff

to Representative Mark Neuman

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 381, Version E, for the bill
sponsor, Representative Neunan.

REPRESENTATI VE MARK NEUMAN

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions, as the
sponsor of HB 381.

ANNE CARPENETI, Assistant Attorney General

Legal Services Section

Crimnal D vision

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during
di scussi on of HB 381.

BRI AN JUDY, Senior State Liaison

National Rifle Association - Institute for Legislative Action
( NRA- | LA)

Sacramento, California

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during discussion of HB 381.

M KE SI CA, Staff
to Representative Bob Lynn

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 29, 2010



Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented HB 348 on behalf of the bill
sponsor, Representative Lynn, and responded to questions.

JUDY BOCKMON, Assistant Attorney Ceneral, State Ethics Attorney
Opi ni ons, Appeals, & Ethics

G vil Division (Anchorage)

Depart ment of Law (DQOL)

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during
di scussi on of HB 348.

DOUG WOOLI VER, Admi ni strative Attorney

Adm ni strative Staff

Central Ofice

Ofice of the Adm nistrative Director

Al aska Court System (ACS)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during
testi nony on HB 348.

M KE FORD, Assistant Attorney Ceneral & Legislative Liaison

Legi slation & Regul ati ons Section

Cvil Division (Juneau)

Department of Law (DQL)

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during
di scussi on of HB 348.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
1: 09: 38 PM

CHAI R JAY RAMRAS called the House Judiciary Standing Conmttee
nmeeting to order at 1:09 p.m Representati ves Ranras, Herron,
Gatto, and Lynn were present at the call to order.
Representati ves Gruenberg and Holnes arrived as the neeting was
i n progress.

HB 381 - SELF DEFENSE

1: 09: 45 PM

CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE BI LL NO. 381, "An Act relating to self defense.”

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 29, 2010



1:10: 10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noved to adopt the proposed commttee
substitute (CS) for HB 381, 26-LS1534\E, Luckhaupt, 3/23/10, as
t he wor ki ng docunent .

There being no objection, Version E was before the commttee.

CHAI R RAMRAS poi nted out that Version E was a truncated version
of the original bill, but it will still benefit from di scussion.

1:10: 55 PM

JIM ELLIS, Staff to Representative Mark Neuman, Al aska State
Legi slature, explained that Version E addresses the concerns
which arose for the original bill. He noted that Version E is
limted to one topic.

1:11: 39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON questioned whether the term "conplete
safety” as used on page 1, line 5 wll be statutorily defined.
MR.  ELLIS, in response to a question, explained that the
original bill contained a section for a proposed addition to AS
11.81, which discussed prina facie evidence. He pointed out

that this proposed section is renoved from Version E

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO, pointing to Version E, page 2, line 3,
asked if paragraphs (1), (2), (3), and (4) were necessary in
[ight of (5).

MR. ELLIS replied that he was not sure, and that there could be
sone duplication. He explained that it was easier to add
par agr aph (5).

CHAI R RAMRAS, expressing his fascination with the neaning of
different words, asked for the neaning of "or in any place where
the person has a right to be."

MR. ELLIS offered his belief that this is any place where
someone i s not trespassing.

1: 16: 52 PM

CHAI R RAMRAS, reading Section 1, echoed Representative Gtto's
question for the need of paragraphs (1)-(4).

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 29, 2010



MR. ELLIS agreed that paragraph (5) would include the other
par agr aphs.

1: 19: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  MARK  NEUMAN, Al aska State Legislature, in
response to Chair Ranras, explained that paragraph (1) refers to
prem ses that a person owns, |eases, or resides in. He declared
that paragraph (5) was added to allow an individual to protect
t hensel ves in a place where they have a legal right to be.

CHAI R RAMRAS asked how paragraph (5) expands the rights beyond
the prior four paragraphs.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN nanmed the places a person could be as
described in paragraph (1), and noted that this also included a
nmenber of the person's famly, as noted in paragraph (4). He
opi ned that paragraph (5) expands the current definition for a
"place where you have a right to be to be able to protect
yourself or your famly." He relayed that earlier discussions
with the Departnent of Law (DOL), the National Rifle Association
(NRA), and his staff had revolved around the "razor's edge on
where you fall on rights.” Under the bill, there would still be
a determnation of whether the wuse of deadly force was
justified. He suggested that this would prevent vigilantism

1: 24: 49 PM

ANNE CARPENETI, Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Legal Services
Secti on, Cri m nal Di vi si on, Depart ment of Law (DQL),
acknow edged that Version E addresses nmany of the DOl's
concerns, but she pointed out that it does not include the "duty
to retreat,” which is required in Alaska if it can be done in

conpl ete safety. In Al aska, self defense is a valid defense
only if it can be proven beyond a reasonable doubt that you
could not retreat in conplete safety. In response to the

guestion from Representative Gatto, DOL offered its belief that
par agraph (5) elimnates the need for paragraphs (1) - (4). She
expl ai ned that these were places that an individual has a right
to be, so it is not necessary to list them She pointed out
t hat Al aska statutes do not define the term"conplete safety".

M5. CARPENETI, in response to Chair Ranras, stated that although
Version E is better than the original bill, DOL still has
concerns. She agreed with Chair Ranras that Version E "nmakes a
bad bill, better."

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 29, 2010



1:26: 39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON asked Ms. Carpeneti to conment on the
title of the bill.

M5. CARPENETI said that juries will evaluate whether a person is
justified. She explained that the use of deadly force raises
t he question of whether the person had the duty to retreat.
1:27:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked for exanples of places that a person
had no legal right to be. He asked if a sign declaring "No
Trespassi ng" constituted such a place.

[ CHAI R RAMRAS passed the gavel to Representative Herron.]

M5. CARPENETI agr eed.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if his house or his property would be
i ncl uded.

M5. CARPENETI, in response, said that his house would be
protected, but that it would depend on whether his property was
clearly marked.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked about a paved driveway off a dirt
road, which was the only pavenent for a mle, and went directly
to his house.

[ Representative Herron returned the gavel to Chair Ranras. ]

M5. CARPENETI replied that all of these instances would be
"factual ly based.”

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO expressed concern about determning the
boundari es of soneone's unmarked property, which could lead to
an accidental trespass.

[ CHAI R RAMRAS passed the gavel to Representative Herron.]

1:30: 46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  GATTO expressed concern about unknowi ngly
trespassi ng onto unnmarked private property.

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 29, 2010



1: 31:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG referred to AS 11.46.350(b)-(c) which
addresses crimnal trespass. He noted that crimnal trespass in
the first degree is defined as entering or remaining unlawfully

with the intent to commt a crine, a Class A m sdeneanor. He
defined crimnal trespass in the second degree as a Class B
m sdeneanor . He pointed out that entering or remaining

unlawfully is defined in the statute. He further explained that
a person entering land, without intent to commt a crinme, which
i s unused, uninproved, and not enclosed, is "privileged to do
SO, unless there is notice against trespass personally
comuni cated to that person by the owner of the land or sone
ot her authorized person.”

The conmttee took an at-ease from1:34 p.m to 1:35 p. m
1:35:17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if being on a paved road could be
t respassi ng.

M5. CARPENETI, in response, said that it would depend on the

ci rcunst ances. The road would have to be marked as private.
She agreed that a mailbox would indicate that it is private, but
it would still depend on the circunstances.

1: 36: 22 PM

M5. CARPENETI, in response to Representative Lynn, declared that
any person who is invited in, including service people, has a
right to be there.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked about people entering to retrieve an
obj ect, such as a ball or a nodel airplane.

M5. CARPENETI replied that it would depend on the circunstances.
1:38:49 PM
REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES, referring to the DOL letter dated March

15, 2010 [Included in the nenbers' packets], asked if DO
mai ntained its objection. She read fromthe second paragraph on

page one: "...if person A could avoid killing person B by
wal ki ng away, he/she would no |onger be required to do so, but
i nstead woul d be authorized by law to kill person B." She asked

if this would al so now apply with Version E

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 29, 2010



M5. CARPENETI replied that it is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES read from page three, paragraph two: "The
proposed subsection... would alnost conpletely elimnate the
duty to retreat." and she asked if this was also still a DOL
concern of Version E

M5. CARPENETI replied that it was still a concern.

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON, referring to Version E, page 2, line 3,
asked if this was a re-wite fromthe original bill.

1: 40: 16 PM

M5. CARPENETI explained that Version E nerely changes the
nunberi ng of the paragraphs.

1:40: 41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked whet her there had been discussion
with the bill sponsor for inserting "that you only have a duty
to retreat when you know you can safely do so." He opined that
this was the basic principle of the common | aw.

M5. CARPENETI replied that this was already included on page 1,
lines 4-7, of Version E

M5. CARPENETI, in response to Representative Guenberg, said
that DOL did discuss with the bill sponsor the "burden of going
forward and t he burden of proof."

M5. CARPENETI, in response to Representative Guenberg, stated
that the duty of presenting evidence of self defense was
di scussed in general terns.

1:43:10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG suggested a statenment that "the burden
to disprove the defense is on the prosecution beyond a

reasonabl e doubt." He stated further that "all the defendant has
to do is put in sone evidence, enough to raise the issue, I|ike
to say, 'gee, | thought he was gonna go after me' and then the

duty to disprove it, to show that didn't occur, is back on the
prosecution and it's the highest burden in the |aw, beyond a
reasonabl e doubt."

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 29, 2010



1:44: 09 PM

MR. ELLIS replied that he would speak wwth the bill sponsor. He
offered his understanding that, for this defense, the burden
shifts to the prosecutors to prove beyond a reasonabl e doubt.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG agreed, and suggested that this be
witten into Version E In response to Representative Herron

he explained that this is a convoluted area of law, which is not
clarified in Version E. He suggested that making this change in
Version E could better clarify the | aw

1:46: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES expressed her concern with gang viol ence.
She offered her belief that Version E would extend the "no duty
to retreat” to public places such as malls and parks. She asked
if this mght unwittingly |egalize gang viol ence.

M5. CARPENETI agreed that DOL also shared this concern. She
said that the burden of "beyond a reasonable doubt” could be
difficult to prove for either side. In response to a question
from Representative Gatto, she explained that for this defense,
the prosecution has the burden of disproving beyond a reasonabl e
doubt, as defined in the justification section of Title 11

M5. CARPENETI, in response to Representative Gatto, said that it
woul d be unusual to have this witten in two places in the |aw,
as it could lead to confusion.

1: 48: 58 PM

BRI AN JUDY, Senior State Liaison, National R fle Association -
Institute for Legislative Action (NRA-ILA), offered his belief
that the intent of the bill is to allow a person to kill sonmeone
who crimnally threatens himher. He said there are two
guestions to answer when sonmeone is crimnally threatened:
first, is there justification for deadly force; and second, is
there the possibility for retreat in conplete safety. The NRA
believes that no one should have to be burdened with this
determnation if they are in a lawful place. He agreed that
there may still be a need to justify their action. He opi ned
that Version E nerely renoved the duty to retreat. He opi ned
that gang violence was an issue where justification was
necessary. He stated that NRA just wanted to protect the |aw
abiding citizen.

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -9- March 29, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE HERRON decl ared that HB 381 [Version E] would be
set aside until later in the nmeeting.

HB 348 - PERSONNEL BOARD MEMBERSHI P

1:52: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON announced that the next order of business
woul d be HOUSE BILL NO 348, "An Act relating to the nenbership
of the state personnel board.” [Before the committee was CSHB
348( STA), 26-LS1360\E. ]

1: 52: 14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN, speaking as the sponsor, explained that HB
348 would increase the range of representation to the personne
board allowing for greater independence. He noted that HB 348
woul d increase the personnel board nenbership to five nenbers
whi ch:

allows the governor to nmeke an appointnent from at
| east three people nominated by the chief justice of
the Al aska Suprenme Court, subject to the right of the
governor to request additional recomrendations. | t
al so ensures the board has at |east one nenber of each
of the two parties that got the npbst votes in the
previ ous el ection.

He opined that the current board representation allows for the
public perception that it is "a creature of the governor rather
than a totally independent body when it cones to investigating
executive branch ethics conplaints.” He stated that the purpose
of the bill was to create a better foundation of trust between
the public and el ected officials.

1: 55:17 PM

MKE SICA Staff to Representative Bob Lynn, Alaska State
Legi sl ature, explained that HB 348 increased the personnel board
menbership from three to five, and it allowed for the
appoi ntment of a nmenber from each of the two political parties
receiving the highest nunber of votes in the gubernatorial race.
He noted that Section 2 was just conform ng |anguage. He
poi nted out that the two changes in CSHB 348 (STA), Version E,
were in Section 3: page 2, line 14 adds "political" after the
word "or"; and page 2, lines 16-18 reflects that these were now
reformatted into separate paragraphs (3), (4), and (5).

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 10- March 29, 2010



MR. SICA described this as a friendly bill. He described the
personnel board to be very visible, and of great interest to the
publi c. He pointed out that public policy questions are
di scussed at the board neetings. He read the description of the
personnel board: "the personnel board, also created by the
Personnel Act, is an independent agency conposed of nenbers
appointed by the governor." He stated a desire for the board to
mai ntain its independence.

1: 59: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO, referring to Version E, page 1, line 15
asked if the |anguage "until a successor is confirnmed" allowed
t he governor an opportunity to control the board for nmany years
sinply by not submtting any nanmes for confirmation

MR. SICA offered his understanding that |anguage was included to
allow for interimappointnents.

1: 59: 50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO nentioned the possibility for unintended
consequences. He questioned whether the bill should be anmended
to ensure that the governor would not be able to exercise this
power .

2:01: 09 PM

JUDY BOCKMON, Assistant Attorney General, State Ethics Attorney,
Opi nions, Appeals, & Ethics, Cvil Dvision (Anchorage), also
expressed concern for unintended consequences.

[ Representative Herron returned the gavel to Chair Ranras. ]

M5. BOCKMON expressed concern for the scope of the restrictions
in Section 3. She pointed out that Section 3 adds sone
prohi bitions and restrictions on conduct for canpaigning and
| obbyi ng, which includes enployees of the board and persons
under contract. She asked whether the intention of the bill is
to inpose these restrictions uniquely on enployees hired by the
board or would these restrictions also be inposed on Departnent
of Admi nistration (DOA) enployees working in the [Division] of
Personnel. She questioned how these would relate to the "rights
and responsibilities" listed in AS 39.25.178. Referring to
Section 3, she questioned to whom the persons under contract

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 29, 2010



specifically referred, and if the restrictions were on an
i ndi vidual or also the business.

M5. BOCKMON directed attention to the specific restrictions,
whi ch she opined are placed on the nenbers, not the enployees.
She questioned whether the restrictions nmake sense for nenbers
of the personnel board. She asked whether the intention is to
restrict the voluntary board nenbers from any |obbying efforts
on behalf of their personal businesses. She asked to determ ne
the scope of the restrictions before inposing them She opi ned
t hat the workl oad of the board woul d demand nore nenbers.

2:08:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO agreed with the distinction between
enpl oyees of the board and persons under contract. He offered
his belief that "we don't intend to elimnate those people as
peopl e who m ght have a special interest."”

M5. BOCKMON clarified that the concern is for the scope of
restrictions on an enployee, and for which enployees are
specified. She pointed out the different types of |obbyists and
asked if this threat of restrictions was appropriate for all of
t hem

2:10: 35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG of fered his understanding that "inputed
disqualification for a <conflict of interest” would often
disqualify all nmenbers of the law firm

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG suggested a conceptual anmendnment, as a
sol ution, which he stated:

Page 2, lines 8-9, follow ng "board nenbers”
Del ete "and board enpl oyees and contractors”

Page 2, lines 9-10, follow ng "personnel board"

Del ete "an enployee of the board, or a person
under contract to provide personal services to the
boar d”

Page 2, lines 11-12

Delete "or enploynent or during the term of the
person's contract"”

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 29, 2010



2:12:43 PM

M5. BOCKMON agreed that either the enployees or the contractors
should not be included, or the intent of the restrictions needs
to be clarified.

2:13:13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO, referring to Version E, page 2, line 11,
expressed his difficulty in understanding the difference between
a "person" and an earlier reference to a "nenber of the
personnel board" and the associated restrictions. He asked if
t he proposed conceptual amendnent would clarify this.

2:14:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG, directing attention to page 2, line
11, suggested del eting "person's" and addi ng "nenber's".

CHAIR RAMRAS expressed his desire to hear testinony prior to
di scussi on of any anendnents.

2:15:11 PM

DOUG WOOLI VER, Adm nistrative Attorney, Admnistrative Staff,
Central Ofice, Ofice of the Admnistrative Director, Al aska
Court System (ACS), explained the differences between the
personnel board and the ethics commttee. He stated that ACS
did not want a role in the personnel nmanagenent of another
br anch.

2:16: 32 PM

M KE FORD, Assistant Attorney General & Legislative Liaison,
Legislation & Regulations Section, Cvil D vision (Juneau),
Department of Law (DOL), directing his comments to Section 1 of
the bill, pointed out the constitutional concerns for the

insertion of the judicial branch into the appointnent process

He pointed out that the Al aska State Constitution gives the
governor the power to appoint the nenbers of boards and
commi ssi ons. He reflected that DOL views Section 1 as an
encroachnent on those powers. He referenced Bradner v. Hammond,
1979, and suggested that expansion of this nechanism would not
be vi ewed favorably.

2:18:11 PM

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 13- March 29, 2010



CHAI R RAMRAS, after ascertaining that no one else wshed to
speak, closed public testinony on HB 348.

2:18:52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN noved to adopt Amendnent 1, |abeled 26-
LS1360\E. 1, Bullard, 3/29/10, which read:

Page 2, line 9, follow ng "contractors."
Insert "(a)"

Page 2, line 14:
Delete ", political conmttee,"

Page 2, following line 18:
| nsert a new subsection to read:
"(b) In this section,

(1) "political group" has the neaning given
to "group” in AS 15.13. 400;
(2) "political party" has the neaning given

in AS 15.13.400."
There being no objections, Anendnent 1 was adopt ed.
2:19: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to adopt Anmendnent 2, which read
[original punctuation provided]:

Page 1, line 10:

Delete "of the candidate for governor who
recei ved the hi ghest nunber of votes”

Insert "that has had the highest nunber of
regi stered voters"

Page 1, lines 11-12:

Delete "of the candidate for governor who
recei ved the second hi ghest nunber of votes”

Insert "that has had the second hi ghest nunber of
regi stered voters"

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO obj ected for the purpose of discussion
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG rel ayed that this same issue had been
di scussed in the House State Affairs Standing Commttee. He

referenced the gubernatorial canmpaign in which M. Hickel ran as
an independent, not as a nenber of a mgjor party. He pointed

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 29, 2010



out that with the current |anguage of the bill, this would have
allowed for an Independent and a Republican Party nenber, but
not a Denocratic Party nenber, to be nomnated to the board. He
expl ai ned that Anmendnent 2 would guarantee that the two | argest
political parties in Alaska would have a nenber on the state
per sonnel board.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO r equested nore di scussion

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG offered his belief that the purpose of
the bill is to require a bipartisan nenbership on the board and
ensure nenbership of the two major political groups. He pointed
out that the remaining nenbers of the board could be non-
parti san.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO renoved his objection.

CHAIR RAMRAS, noting that there were no further objections,
announced that Amendnment 2 was adopt ed.

2:23: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to adopt Amendnent 3, which read
[original punctuation provided]:

page 2 |lines 8-13
delete all materi al

and insert

" Sec. 39. 25. 064. Prohi bited conduct by board
menbers. A nenber of the personnel board may not,
during the nmenber's termof office,”

CHAI R RAMRAS, noting that there were no objections, announced
t hat Anendnent 3 was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG refl ected on discussions in the House
State Affairs Standing Conmittee whether the chief justice of
the suprene court should be involved [in the nomnation
process. ]

CHAIR RAMRAS replied that he was content with CSHB 348(STA), as
anended.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN concurred.

2:24: 30 PM

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -15- March 29, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked whether the courts objected to
submtting a |ist of nom nees.

MR. WOOLI VER replied that the court, although preferring not to
be involved, will submt the nom nations.

2:25: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON noved to report CSHB 348(STA), as anended,
out of commttee wth individual recomendations and the
acconpanying fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB
348(JUD) was reported from the House Judiciary Standing
Comm ttee.

2:25:47 PM
The committee took an at-ease from2:25 p.m to 2:27 p.m

HB 381 - SELF DEFENSE

2:27: 44 PM

CHAI R RAMRAS announced that as its final order of business, the
conmttee would return to the hearing on HOUSE BILL NO 381, "An
Act relating to self defense." [Before the committee was the
proposed commttee substitute (CS) for HB 381, Version E, which
had been adopted as the work draft earlier in the neeting.]

CHAI R RAMRAS, after ascertaining that no one else wshed to
testify, closed public testinony on HB 381.

2:28: 09 PM
REPRESENTATI VE HERRON noved to report the proposed comittee
substitute (CS) for HB 381, 26-LS1534\E, Luckhaupt, 3/23/10, out

of commi ttee wth i ndi vi dual reconmendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO obj ected, and suggested an oral amendnent,
whi ch he stated:

Page 1, lines 4-15:
Del ete al

Page 2, lines 1-2:
Del ete al

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 16- March 29, 2010



He opined that this would retain the essence of the bill.

CHAI R RAMRAS objected, offering his belief that it was not the
will of the bill sponsor. He asked M. Ellis to agree that the
sponsor would include a statenent outlining the suggested
anmendnent from Representative Gatto as part of the bill package
when it noved to the next conmttee. He opined that he
preferred the specificity of Version E, but he recognized the
value of the suggested anmendnent, as it offered an "unbrella
over the whole bill."

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG reflected that nmore work needed to be

done on the suggested anendnent. He pointed out that paragraph
(1) referenced "where this occurs"; paragraph (2) referenced
"who this applies to"; paragraph (3) referenced "where it
occurs'; and paragraph (4) referenced "what the person is

doing". He stated that paragraph (5) should only be substituted
for paragraphs (1) and (3).

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON stated that he did not support the
suggested anendnent. He nomnated that the bill title be
changed to "An Act relating to self defense in any place where a
person has the right to be.”

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG of fered his support for a title change,
and he asked if the bill sponsor would support this.

MR. ELLIS said that he could not speak for the bill sponsor,
Represent ati ve Neumnan.

2:31:42 PM

The commttee took an at-ease from2:31 p.m to 2:32 p.m

2:32:45 PM

CHAIR RAMRAS summarized the suggested anendnent, and the
subsequent di scussi on. He al so spoke about the proposed title
change.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO clarified that he had not nade a notion for
an anendnent .

CHAI R RAVRAS asked Representative Neuman, as the bill sponsor
for his response to a title change.

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -17- March 29, 2010



2:34:40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN expressed his appreciation and offered his
support to a title change.

2: 35: 09 PM
The conmittee took a brief at-ease.
2:35:40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON [ al t hough an objection had been stated to
the nmotion to nove the bill from conmttee and neither the
objection nor the notion were wthdrawmm] noved to adopt
Conceptual Amendnent 1 for a title change, which he stat ed:

Page 1, line 1:

Fol | owi ng "def ense”

Insert "in any place where the person has a right
to be."

There being no objection, Conceptual Amendnent 1 was adopt ed.
2:36:13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HERRON restated his notion to report the proposed
commttee substitute (CS) for HB 381, Version 26-LS1534\E,
Luckhaupt, 3/23/10, as anended, out of commttee wth individual
recommendati ons and the acconpanying fiscal notes. There bei ng
no objection, CSHB 381(JUD) was reported from the House
Judi ci ary Standing Conmtt ee.

2:37:07 PM

ADJ OURNNMENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Judi ciary Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at 2:37 p. m

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 18- March 29, 2010



